Meeting Minutes of the Governor's Council on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Law Enforcement Subcommittee Tuesday December 10, 2024, Approved

Attendees:

Subcommittee Members: Adam Crawford, Misty Atkins, Jason Milton, Shawn Schwertfeger (chair), Brad Story, Kevin Williams

Subcommittee Members Unable to Attend: Lata Menon, Errol Randle

ODCP Staff: Justin Smith, Dina Williams **Marshall University Staff:** Bradley McCoy

Opening:

Chief Shawn Schwertfeger (chair) provided welcome and opening remarks of this meeting of the Governor's Council on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Law Enforcement Subcommittee. The meeting was called to order on Tuesday December 10, 2024, and was conducted by Zoom conference. A quorum was present to approve the October and November 2024 meeting minutes. Jason Milton made the motion for approval and Misty Atkins seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed with all in favor, and none opposed. The purpose of this meeting was to discuss the December 18th meeting of the Governor's Council and document 2024 Q4 KPI Progress.

Agenda Items:

Review 2024 Accomplishments, State Plan 2025, and Introduction Paragraph

• The group approved of the existing introduction paragraph for their section of the 2025 Plan.

December 18th Meeting of the Governor's Council

 Bradley McCoy provided an overview of the plan for the December 18th governor's council meeting. The group has already finalized their section of the 2025 State Plan and sent in their accomplishments and topics of discussion.

Q4 KPI Progress

- Goal 1, Strategy 1, KPI 1: 75% complete, Lata Menon and Errol Randle could speak to this
 more. While this training is occurring elsewhere via providers and community
 organizations, it is not specifically being done by this subcommittee. This category of
 training will be covered by CIT training in the future though and in next year's plan.
- Goal 1, Strategy 1, KPI 2: 60% complete.
- Goal 2, Strategy 1, KPI 1: 100% complete, Justin Smith has developed messaging around
 the usage of EMS data so that law enforcement are not as burdened with data and are
 aware of current procedures and Chief Schwertfeger has forwarded this communication
 to the appropriate listsery.
- Goal 1, Strategy 1, KPI 2: 100% complete, ODMAP is ongoing with spike alerts directed to all users, QRT members, and regional coordinators. Justin Smith is asking Jack Luikart,

Director at WV Fusion, about how it is being used at the state level. Preliminary data shows a statewide decrease in overdoses and even greater decrease in Wheeling specifically.

- Goal 3, Strategy 1, KPI 1: 100% complete, Lata Menon has trained over 280 officers, and they have hit their goal of 400 officers trained.
- Goal 3, Strategy 1, KPI 2: 100% complete.
- Goal 3, Strategy 1, KPI 3: 100% complete.

Adjournment:

The Chief closed the meeting by thanking all subcommittee members for their attendance and participation. The subcommittee will meet again on Tuesday January 14, 2024, at 9:00 AM